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TO:   The Commission 
 
FROM:    Jacob Lewis  
   Associate General Counsel 
       
SUBJECT: Briefs and Arguments Scheduled for June and July 2021 
 
DATE:   June 1, 2021     
 

BRIEFS AND OTHER COURT PLEADINGS SCHEDULED TO BE FILED 
 
June 11, 2021 Voice of Golden City v. FCC, No. 20-1514 (D.C. Cir.).  Chinese Voice 

seeks review of the final Memorandum Opinion and Order of the FCC 
captioned In the Matter of Chinese Voice of Golden City, DKQL-LP, Las 
Vegas, Nevada, FCC 20-169 (released November 25, 2020), as well as of 
the Media Bureau’s denial of CVGC’s petition for reconsideration of a 
Letter Order captioned Chinese Voice of Golden City, 35 FCC Rcd 567 
(MB 2020) and of a separate Letter Order that the Media Bureau issued on 
November 19, 2019.   

 
 
June 17, 2021 Inteliquent, Inc. v. FCC, No. 20-1471 (D.C. Cir.).  Inteliquent petitions the 

Court for review of Report and Order, In the Matter of 8YY Access Charge 
Reform, WC Docket No. 18-156, FCC 20-143.  Petitioner seeks review on 
the grounds that the Commission did not adequately justify its selection of 
$0.001 as the single, nationwide rate cap for joint tandem and switching 
services for toll-free calls.   

 
 

  


